
 

November​ ​3,​ ​2017 
 
Allison​ ​Goldberg 
GIS​ ​Coordinator​ ​for​ ​IT 
City​ ​of​ ​Riviera​ ​Beach 
Ph:​ ​561-845-4184 
agoldberg@rivierabch.com  
 
Dear​ ​Allison,  
 
In​ ​response​ ​to​ ​your​ ​request​ ​for​ ​information,​ ​I​ ​am​ ​providing​ ​this​ ​Government​ ​pricing​ ​on​ ​the​ ​Trimble​ ​Products.  
 
​ ​This​ ​order​ ​is​ ​placed​ ​under​ ​GSA​ ​Schedule​ ​number​ ​GS-07F-5588P​ ​under​ ​the​ ​authority​ ​of​ ​the​ ​GSA​ ​Disaster​ ​Purchasing 
program.​ ​The​ ​products​ ​and​ ​services​ ​purchased​ ​will​ ​be​ ​used​ ​in​ ​preparation​ ​or​ ​response​ ​to​ ​disasters​ ​or​ ​recovery​ ​from 
major​ ​disaster​ ​declared​ ​by​ ​the​ ​President,​ ​or​ ​recovery​ ​from​ ​terrorism​ ​or​ ​nuclear,​ ​biological,​ ​chemical,​ ​or​ ​radiological 
attack. 
 
Quantity Product Unit​ ​Price Extended​ ​Price 
3​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​R2-001-14  Trimble​ ​R2​ ​RTK​ ​Rover,​ ​GPS/GLO/GAL/BEI/NMEA……...​ ​$10,795.00...…….….​ ​$32,385.00 
3​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​101070-00-01 Trimble​ ​Power​ ​Supply​ ​&​ ​Power​ ​Cord​ ​for…………………….....…..​ ​$85.00……….….…..​ ​$255.00  

​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​Dual​ ​Battery​ ​Charger 
3​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​53861   Carbon​ ​Fiber​ ​Range​ ​Pole​ ​2m……………………………………………....​ ​$211.00……….………​ ​$633.00 
1​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​31165 1​ ​Foot​ ​Pole​ ​Segment……………………………………………….………...…..​ ​$22.00..….…...…..…​ ​$22.00 
1​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​​ ​39870 Backpack…………………………………………………………..…………...……..​ ​$157.00………..……..​ ​$157.00 
 
Total​ ​………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………..………...…….…..​ ​$33,452.00 

 
GSA​ ​purchases​ ​must​ ​be​ ​made​ ​to: 
 
Trimble​ ​Navigation​ ​Limited 
℅​ ​GPServ,​ ​Inc 
5475​ ​Kellenburger​ ​Rd 
Dayton,​ ​OH​ ​45424 
 
Please​ ​fax​ ​orders​ ​to:​ ​720-294-7728​ ​Attention:​ ​MGIS​ ​Order​ ​Administrator​ ​or​ ​email: 
MGIS_Orders@Trimble.com​.​ ​​ ​Reference​ ​GPServ,​ ​Inc.​ ​in​ ​the​ ​body​ ​of​ ​the​ ​PO.  
 

 
 

 
GPServ,​ ​Inc​ ​looks​ ​forward​ ​to​ ​assisting​ ​you​ ​with​ ​your​ ​GIS​ ​&​ ​Mapping​ ​needs.​ ​If​ ​you​ ​have​ ​any​ ​questions,​ ​please​ ​call 
me​ ​at​ ​1-888-782-1997​ ​or​ ​on​ ​my​ ​mobile,​ ​772-284-3646.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Yesenia​ ​Adams 
772-284-3646 
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